

JOSHUA W. WALKER, PHD

(December, 2014)

SUMMARY

Born into international affairs as a Virginian raised in Asia, with subsequent overseas experiences in Europe and the Middle East and a commitment to international bridge building. Recovering academic and diplomat that speaks several critical foreign languages fluently as an international affairs expert in the Middle East, serving as a public-private pioneer analytically trained as a PhD global citizen.

CURRENT POSITIONS

- APCO Worldwide*** Washington, DC
Vice President, Global Programs Since 2013
- Lead business diplomacy and public-private partnership programs on behalf of the Office of the CEO
 - Oversee and lead 34 offices' global programs and provide strategic counsel to CEO on strategic initiatives
 - Co-lead and opened newest office in Tokyo to develop new market entry and business development in Japan
- German Marshall Fund of the United States*** Washington, DC
Transatlantic Fellow, Asia Program Since 2013
- Lead Japan portfolio in DC focused on leadership development & transatlantic issues

RECENT POSITIONS

- U. S. Department of State*** Washington, DC
Senior Advisor, Secretary's Office of the Chief Economist 2013
- Developed first new interagency economic engagement framework for analyzing U.S. foreign assistance
 - Advised on leading economic issues in Middle East North Africa driving U.S. foreign policy
- Senior Advisor, Secretary's Global Partnerships Initiative* 2012
- U.S. Coordinator for Partners for a New Beginning in 11 Muslim majority-nations with Fortune 10 CEOs
 - Charged with implementing Muslim world outreach, Global Entrepreneurship Summit, and Diaspora
- German Marshall Fund of the United States*** Washington, DC
Transatlantic Fellow, Asia and Foreign Policy Program 2009-2012
- Asia, Middle East & North Africa, and Turkey fellow focused on developing Washington portfolio

EDUCATION

- 2006 - 2012 Ph.D. in Politics and Public Policy *with Distinction*
Princeton University, New Jersey
PhD Dissertation: "Shadows of Empire: Historical Memory in Post-Imperial Successor States"
- 2006 M.A. in International Relations *High Honor*
Yale University, Connecticut
- 2004 Fulbright Turkish Language and Graduate Degrees in International Affairs
Middle East Technical University, Turkey
- 2003 B.A. in Arts and Science *Magna Cum Laude*
University of Richmond, Virginia

LANGUAGES

- Japanese (*Fluent*) – Japanese Level One Proficiency License received in 1999
- Turkish (*Fluent*) – Turkish Language Association *Orta 2B* received in 2004
- Dutch (*Basic*) – Universiteit Leiden Intensive Dutch completed in 2001

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Board of Directors Executive Committee, Sister Cities International, Washington, DC 2013-current
Senior Advisor Middle East, Joint Chiefs of Staff US DoD, Washington, DC 2013-current
Founding Board of Directors, Oxbridge Academy, Oxford, United Kingdom 2010-current
Founding Leadership Committee, Young Professional in Foreign Policy, New York, NY 2007-2010
Columnist, Turkish Daily News, Ankara, Turkey June - October, 2007
Founding Editor, Yale Journal for International Affairs, Yale University, 2004-2005
Turkey Desk, US Department of State, Office of European & Eurasian Affairs, Washington DC 2005
Public Affairs Specialist, US Embassy Ankara, Turkey 2004
Human Resource Manager, General Electric Financial Assurances, Richmond, VA 2001-2003

LEADERSHIP APPOINTMENTS

<i>Council on Foreign Relations</i> <i>Term-Member</i>	New York, NY Since 2014
<i>American Turkish Society</i> <i>Young Society Leader</i>	New York, NY Since 2012
<i>Young Professionals in Foreign Policy</i> <i>Top 99 under 33</i>	New York, NY Since 2011
<i>Foreign Policy Initiative</i> <i>Future Leader</i>	Washington, DC Since 2011
<i>Truman Project</i> <i>National Security Fellow</i>	Washington, DC Since 2009

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

George Washington University
Adjunct Faculty Washington, DC 2014-2015

- PSC 6348 “The Politics of U.S. National Security”(Spring) at the Elliot School of Int’l Affairs
- PSAD 6225 “Advocacy in the Global Environment”(Fall) at Graduate School of Pol. Management

University of Richmond
Assistant Professor Richmond, VA 2010-2012

- LDST 307 “Leadership in International Contexts”(Spring) specially designed class.

George Mason University
Adjunct Faculty Lecturer Istanbul, Turkey 2011-2012

- CONF 695 “Dynamics of Identity & Foreign Policy”(Summer) specially designed class on Turkey

Princeton University
Lecturer/Teaching Assistant Princeton, NJ 2006-2008

- EPS 300 “European Politics and Society”(Spring) with Professor Ezra Suleiman and Jan Muller
- POL231/EPS230 “European Union”(Fall) Lectured with Professor Ezra Suleiman

Yale University
Teaching Fellow New Haven, CT 2005-2006

- HIST130/INST 309 “The US in the Middle East:1776-2006”(Spring) with Professor Michael Oren
- HIST261/PLSC 176 “Cold War History”(Fall) with Professor John Lewis Gaddis

Middle East Technical University
Teaching Assistant Ankara, Turkey 2003-2004

- IR 505 “Problems in International Security”(Fall) with Professor Huseyin Bagci
- IR 520 “The New World Order & European Security” (Spring) with Professor Huseyin Bagci